
From: 

CC: 
Sent: 
Subject: FW: System Hardening Resource Assignment GC Feedback - SI/NV 

Before I talk this over with my team I wanted to make sure I understood the expected completion dates on the 
below hardening projects. If they have a 2021 completion date I assume they are expected to be done this year 
to record the mileage in 2021 ... my question is on the project phases that have a 2022 due date? Are they 
starting in 2021 and completing in 2022? 

Need to make sure I understand the expectations as we build a construction plan for this work. 

Thank you, 

Construction Engineering Supervisor 
GC Line Sierra - North Valley Division 

Sierra South and North Valley South Teams, 

Below are some Hardening projects that have been approved to be worked in 2021. Please note the completion 
date column, jobs that have a 2021 date will be expecting to be done this year and need the hardened miles 
towards the 2021 goal. For jobs that have a 2022 completion date are planned to be construction ready in 2021 
and started but will carry over into 2022. We have the first choice on the below jobs, still early stages but we 
need to decide if we can commit to getting the jobs due in 2021 completed or if we should take a subset of this 
work. 

Sierra South 
¯ Looks like 5 phases on the Shingle 2109 are planned to be completed this year, around 13 miles. 
¯ Another 5 plus miles on Shingle 2109 to be finished in 2022 

North Valley South 
¯ Bucks Creek 1103 shows 3 phases starting 2021 and finishing in 2022. 

From: ~ 
Sent: Thursda’            2021 23:22 

Co: 

Subject: System Hardening Resource Assignment GC Feedback - SI/NV 

P G E -D IXl E -N D CAL-000002747 



The below Hardeningiobs were recently s¢opediapproved and I need to assign a Resource, along with forecasted 
construction timelines: Please provide feedback on GC Resource as:signmen~ for %ese proiec~ as soon as possible, 

~ I highlighted proiec~ that had 2022 Construction complete dates, Are these anticipa~d m be worked in 
2022? 

Mainline 
PM LAN Order 

Division MAT 
Tapline 

ID Number 
(MItTLiMX) 

35062374               CWSP - SHINGLE SPRINGS                                                   08W 
2109-LR 9372-PH 1                                  $1 

CWSP-SHINGLE SPRINGS 2109-LR 
08W 

9372-PH1.2 $1 
CWSP-SHINGLE SPRINGS 2109-LR 

35226847 
9372- PH 1.3 $1 

08W 

35062376 
CWSP - SHINGLE SPRINGS 

08W 
sI ML 

35226852 
CWSP-SHINGLE SPRINGS 2109-LR 

9372-PH3.2 SI 
08W 

TL 

35226853 08W -L 9372-PH3.3 SI T 

35226854 08W -L 9372-PH3.4 Sl T 

9372-PH3.5 SI TL 

PH 1 NV ML 
-- 7 -- -- -- 
35224712 

~H ~ NV 
08W 

ML 
CWSP- BUCKS CREEK 1101 CB 

35224713 
~H ~ NV 

oaw 
ML 

PG E-DlXl E-N DCAL-000002748 


